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Dear Madam

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS- CLAIRE
ROBERTS & R FERGUSON (Preliminary)

We refer to the above matter. We wish to bring to your attention an oversight
which has occurred in relation to the ‘UTV Insight file’ (File 141). We now note
that the Index which we had originally provided to you did not include reference
to a number of documents which had been withheld for the reasons of the papers
being either Inquiry-related correspondence or documents over which our client
claimed legal professional privilege.

We now enclose an amended Index which corrects this oversight and which also
specifically states which documents have been excluded from the file. We would
explain that this has been entirely due to an administrative error on our part, for
which we apologise.

We should be obliged if the enclosed papers, as per the amended index, could
now be re-issued to all Interested Parties.

We will also be writing to your Mr McLoughlin separately in relation to our
response in respect of a related matter, namely our letter dated 16" January
2013 to BMcL-0048-12.

Yours faithfully

Wendy Beggs
Assistant Chief Legal Adviser
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